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Director Assessment Policy 
Systems and Stakeholders Engagement 
Department of Planning and Infrastructure 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Submission - Stage 2 - CSG Exclusion Zones 

----- Department of PlannIng 
2E. 

1 OCT Z013 

SC:alining Room SCEIFICUriC; R001 T1 

Council has reviewed draft mapping of future growth areas that were exhibited as 
part of the Stage 2 CSG Exclusion Zones. As part of this review, a report was 
presented to the Ordinary Meeting of Council on 15 October 2013 where it was 
resolved to support the proposed amendments as they related to the Richmond 
Valley Council area. 

One point of clarification is needed however in how the mapping would be 
maintained to keep track of changes to Growth Management Strategies. 

In the event that you should wish to discuss the submission further, please do not 
hesitate to contact Council's Coordinator of Strategic Planning and Environment, 
Mr Tony McAteer by telephoning 6660 0276 or alternatively by way of email 
tony.mcateey(@,richmondvallev.nsw.gov.au 

Yours faithfully 

Gary viphy 
Executive Manager 
Infrastructure and Environment 
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